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City Hall, Room 244

Gong | President

Vincent Pan | Vice President

Tatwina Lee | Treasurer San Francisco, CA 94102-4689
Vincent Pan | Secretary David San Fran§isco Main Library Government Information Center
100 Larkin Street
Ho San Francisco, CA 94102
MabelS. Teng . . . .
Dear Clerk of the Board of Supervisors and San Francisco Main Library
Buck Gee Government Information Center,

Jay Xu Malcolm
I am writing to inform you that the Chinatown Media & Arts Collaborative Board

Meeting is open to members of the public on Friday, August 16, 2024. This complies
with the City and County of San Francisco Administrative Code 12.4 (d)(2).

Yeung

The meeting details are below:

Chinatown Media & Arts Collaborative’s Public Board Meeting
Date: August 16, 2024

Time: 3:00 pm- 5:00 pm

Public Comment: 4:30 pm - 5:00 pm

Location: https://us06web.zoom.us/;/8350707640?0mn=8972765868 1

For any questions or inquires, don't hesitate to get in touch with
hello@edgeonthesquare.org.

Joanne Lee
Executive Director

800 Grant Avenue | San Francisco, CA | 94108



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8350707640?omn=89727658681

From: Dixon Li

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs. SE (LIB)

Cc: Joanne Lee

Subject: Non Profit Public Access Ordinance - Chinatown Media and Arts Collberative
Date: Monday, July 8, 2024 8:01:23 AM

Attachments: CMAC_Aug_24_Public_Meeting_Notice_7.8.24.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Clerk of the Board of Supervisors and San Francisco Main Library Government

Information Center:

Per (Adm. Code 12L.4 (d) (2), we are submitting a non-profit public access notice for a
Board of Directors meeting on August 16, 2024.

Please don't hesitate to reach out if you have any questions.

Best,
Dixon Li
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